
Sheinberg, Samuel I. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

HSRHelp 
Tuesday, March 26, 2024 11 :OS AM 
Walsh, Kathryn E.; Berg, Karen E.; Musick, Vesselina; Sheinberg, Samuel I.; Six, Anne; 
Whitehead, Nora; Fetterman, Michelle; Burton, June; Larson, Peter 
FW: Trust - shared right to remove/replace trustee with spouse 

From: Shaffer, Kristin <kshaffer@ftc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 



From: Shaffer, Kristin <kshaffer@ftc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 2:11 PM 
To: 
Cc: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Trust - shared right to remove/replace trustee with spouse 

!EXT - kshaffer@ftc.go~ 

That informal describes a complicated fact pattern. If you have questions about a specific set of facts, please provide •
them so that we can give guidance. 
Best regards, 
Kristin 
Kristin Shaffer 
Attorney 
Premerger Not ifi cat ion Office 
Federal Trade Commission 
202-326-2388 I kshaffer@ftc.gov 

From: 
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 9:51:06 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 
To: HSRHelp < HSRHelp@ftc.gov> 
Subject: Trust - shared right to remove/ replace trustee with spouse 

Dear PNO: 
I wanted to check in on Interpretation 2104005 from 2021. Can you please confirm that it remains the posit ion of PNO 
that a trust is its own UPE when the right to remove and replace the trustees is shared by on shared UPE 
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